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indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,
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AMENDMENT NO. 002 
This amendment is raised to answer bidders’ questions. 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Question 2: 

Mandatory Technical Criteria MTC1 item 1.b requires a minimum contract value of $5 Million (not 
including amendments and applicable taxes). The requirement for contract value is a contractual element 
that is sometimes not found in resulting contract documentation in private sector contracts that a bidder 
proposes to utilize to demonstrate billable days (Large private sector organizations generally utilize a 
Master Services Agreement (MSA) approach which contains the overarching contract language but are 
intentionally open ended from a schedule perspective as the underlying work packages contain the 
individual timelines.)  In lieu of a contract showing the contract value information, would you also accept a 
client attestation letter confirming contract value of $5 Million (billed dollar value)? 

Answer 2: 

Your recommendation was considered but the criterion remains unchanged. 

Question 3 

Mandatory Technical Criteria MTC1 item 1.c requires reference contract(s) to have been completed in the 
last three years or have been ongoing for a minimum of six months. The requirement for completion of 
the contract(s) in the last three years is restricting to very near term work. Would the Crown relax the 
requirement to completed in the last five years to reflect still recent and relevant work experience?  

Answer 3: 

Your recommendation was considered but the criterion remains unchanged. 

Question 4: 

Mandatory Technical Criteria MTC1 item 2.g. requires a signed attestation from the Client confirming that 
the information provided in the Bidder is accurate and true for the reference contract. Client letters can 
pose issues on sign-off of named resources due to privacy concerns of the individuals. Would the Crown 
allow the standard method of client reference/contact information versus signed client letters for MTC1?   

Answer 4: 

Your recommendation was considered but the criterion remains unchanged. 

Question 5: 

Mandatory Technical Criteria MTC2 requires billable days (2,000) from reference contract(s) used at 
MTC1  to have been demonstrated in the last three years. Can this requirement be relaxed to within the 
last 5 years?   

Answer 5: 

Your recommendation was considered but the criterion remains unchanged. 
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Question 6: 

Rated Evaluation Criteria RTC1-A and RTC1-B require 521 days billed in the last 3 years for max points 
from four respective resources from the contracts used at MTC1 (10 points per resource, 2 ERP 
Functional Analysts and 2 Business Analysts). ERP Functional and Business Analysts often are involved 
in stages of projects and have shorter Task Authorizations in duration. Would the Crown consider making 
the point scales max at 240 days to better align with typical work deployments of these roles? 

Answer 6: 

Your recommendation was considered but the criterion remains unchanged. 
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ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 

NOTE: A BID ALREADY SUBMITTED MAY BE AMENDED PRIOR TO THE CLOSING DATE.  
AMENDING CORRESPONDENCE MUST ADDRESS THE SOLICITATION NUMBER AND 
THE CLOSING DATE. BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED ONLY TO THE PUBLIC WORKS AND 
GOVERNMENT SERVICE CANADA (PWGSC) BID RECEIVING UNIT VIA CANADA POST 
CORPORATION (CPC) CONNECT. 

For bidders needing to register with CPC Connect the email address is: 
tpsgc.pareceptiondessoumissions-apbidreceiving.pwgsc@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca.   
 
Interested Bidders must register as early as possible, and in any case, at least six business 
days prior to the solicitation closing date and time (in order to ensure a response).  Requests to 
open an CPC Connect conversation received after that time may not be answered. 

  


